Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 4:39 PM

To: admin-d; assignments; SUR

Cc: Charandeep Singh; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10018848/CD || OI-SMS1109K (GREY) TP- SG5075P || Est:
$0 || BOX FRESH PTE LTD

Attachments: C10018848.zip

Hi Team,

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SG5075P

Please kindly take note that the officer in-charge is Mr. Charandeep. , who is copied in the email.
We appreciate if you can keep him in the loop.

Box Fresh Pte Ltd

154 Gul Circle Singapore 629611
HP: 97898644 Thomas Hoo

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.

Thank you.
Best regards,

Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg <thomas@boxfresh.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 12:00 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg>; kmeu@boxfresh.com.sg; karine@boxfresh.com.sg; 'Eu
carrie' <carrie@boxfresh.com.sg>; alex@boxfresh.com.sg

Subject: RE: PRI Request On 30-11-2022 || Ourf: C10018848 || SG5075P and SMK5155S

Dear Ms Chua
We are agreeable to have LKK as the appointed SJE.
The bus is available at the workshop, 154 Gul Circle.

Thanks and regards



From: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg <thomas@boxfresh.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 5:51 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: kmeu@boxfresh.com.sg; karine@boxfresh.com.sg; Eu carrie <carrie@boxfresh.com.sg>; alex@boxfresh.com.sg
Subject: Notification of Accident between SG5075P and SMK5155S

To whom it may concern

Attached is the NOA for the above accident.

Look forward to your acknowledgement and process of the claim.
Thanks and regards

Thomas Hoo

Business Development Manager

Box Fresh Pte Ltd

HP: 97898644
Mail : thomas@boxfresh.com.sg




